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Otis Spriggs

From: Alex Khoshakhlagh, P.E. <akhoshakhlagh@costelloinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 6:19 PM

To: Otis Spriggs; Peterson, John; Hector Renteria

Cc: Akquan Williams, E.I.T.; Vasquez, Javier; Jeb Kolby; Marco Galgo; Chris Whittaker; Kyle 

Reynolds; Jeff Sifford; Judith ElMasri; Colton Giesecke

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Windrose Green Section 3 Stockpile

Hi Otis/ John, 
 
Here are a few more photos taken this afternoon.  As you can see the stockpiles are gone and Hurtado will be fine 
grading the lots in Section 3.  They still need to put fill on Lots 1 thru 3, but that will be done after they put the pipe to 
improve Church’s drainage.  Jeb is meeting with Mr.. Robinson on Friday and I met with his assistant today.  We are 
trying to help them with drainage and also their water and sanitary services that are in conflict with our project and they 
are satisfied with our approach.  
 
I talked to Hector last week before the meeting.   
 
 
Hi Hector,  
 
As we briefly discussed last week, please see the link below for the revised sheets.  I also discussed this along with the 
street name change with County and they are okay.   
 
WRG Section 3 Plan Revisions (5-1-23).pdf 
 
 
I submitted these sheets to Cathy at County and she will soon be signing them.   Once I have their approval, we will send 
you all  the link. 
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Regards, 
 

Alex Khoshakhlagh, P.E. 
Partner/Senior Project Manager 
Land Development  

office
 
713.783.7788
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From: Alex Khoshakhlagh, P.E.  
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 8:52 AM 
To: Otis Spriggs <ospriggs@angleton.tx.us>; Peterson, John <john.peterson@hdrinc.com> 
Cc: Akquan Williams, E.I.T. <awilliams@costelloinc.com>; Vasquez, Javier <Javier.Vasquez@hdrinc.com>; Jeb Kolby 
<jkolby@concoursedev.com>; Marco Galgo <mgalgo@concoursedev.com>; Chris Whittaker 
<cwhittaker@angleton.tx.us> 
Subject: Windrose Green Section 3 Stockpile 
 
Good morning, Otis/ John, 
Here are a few photos of the site as of this morning.  They are working on knocking them down today.  Will send 
updated photos tomorrow, when I visit the site. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

Alex Khoshakhlagh, P.E. 
Partner/Senior Project Manager 
Land Development  

office
 
713.783.7788
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